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Dogge, Tamara

From: Boardman, David

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Spencer, Matt

Subject: Dietitian Bill

Tami,

You can send the Senate companion /1 for the Dietitian bill to Senator Testin’s office, too. | CC’d Matt in Senator Testin’s
office.

Thanks,
David

David Boardman
Office of Representative Ballweg

608-266-8077
Room 210 North, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53708
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AN AcT relating to: therapeutic diets in certain long-term care facilities.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill amends the Department of Health Service’s administrative code to
allow attending physicians to delegate prescribing of a nursing home resident’s
therapeutic diet to a certified dietitian and prescribing of a modified diet of a resident
of a facility serving persons with developmental disabilities to a certified dietitian.
Currently, the administrative code allows only physicians to order therapeutic diets
in nursing homes and modified diets in facilities serving persons with developmental
disabilities.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. DHS 132.63 (4) (b) of the administrative code is amended fo read:

DHS 132.63 (4) (b) Therapeutic diets. Therapeutic diets shall be prescribed by

the attending physician. The attending physician may_delegate to a certified

dietitian the prescribing of a resident’s diet, including a therapeutic diet, to the
extent allowed by law. Therapeutic diets shall be served enly en order-of the

physieian;-and-shall be consistent with such orders.
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BILL SECTION 2

SECTION 2. DHS 134.64 (4) (b) 1. of the administrative code is amended to read:

DHS 134.64 (4) (b) 1. Modified diets shall be prescribed by the attending
physician. The attending physician may delegate to a certified dietitian the task of
prescribing a resident’s diet, including a modified diet, to the extent allowed by law.
A modified diet may shall be sewedeﬁ%e&e?der—éf—the—residentﬁsﬁhysiei&m&ndrshall

be consistent with that order. A dietitian shall participate in decisions about
modified and special diets. A record of the order shall be kept on file.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: Spencer, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 3:32 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4037/1

Please Jacket LRB -4037/1 for the SENATE.



